

# Amanda Steele

Montrose, IA 52639

[amandasteel399\\_588@indeedemail.com](mailto:amandasteel399_588@indeedemail.com)

+1 309 313 5866

Reliable Certified Rehabilitation Registered Nurse with excellent critical thinking, communication, and problem-solving skills. Effective at working with residents to create humane and healing environments while focusing on patient advocacy initiatives. Optimistic and proficient in helping patients adjust to altered lifestyles. Takes enjoyment in initiating nursing interventions/outcomes to promote independent living. Ready to apply 3 years of experience and a caring demeanor to a new opportunity.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Mississippi Valley healthcare and rehabilitation center - Keokuk, IA  
June 2020 to April 2021

- Provided direct care of up to 13 patients on ventilators
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Carried out the care plan planning

### **Registered Nurse**

Great River Medical Systems  
November 2019 to April 2020

Cared for patients in recovery from medical procedures by caring for 11/2019 - Current wounds, monitoring vitals and managing pain. Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses. Educated patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

### **Certified Rehabilitation Registered Nurse**

Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital - Colorado Springs, CO  
March 2017 to September 2019

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, Colorado Springs, CO medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care. Certified Rehabilitation Registered Nurse Facilitated on-going assessment of patient and family needs and 03/2017 - 09/2020 implementation of interdisciplinary team care plan. Coordinated patients' discharge planning needs with members of healthcare team. Helped clients adapt to altered lifestyles while providing therapeutic environments for clients and families. Assisted patients with long-term physical disabilities and chronic illnesses by creating personally tailored recovery plans.

### **Registered Nurse**

Cheyenne Mountain Center - Colorado Springs, CO

April 2016 to March 2017

Provided quality care to pediatric patients. Ranging for seizure disorders to Registered Nurse childhood cancer patients. Managed medications and assisted with academic 06/2015 - 03/2016 needs.

## Education

---

### **Associate of Science in Nursing**

Southeastern Community College - West Burlington, IA  
2012

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Patient and vital sign monitoring
- Medication administration
- IV drug therapy management
- Wound care
- Maintaining feeding pumps
- Electronic charting in Cerner
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Acute care
- Epic
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Triage

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, CRRN**

June 2019 to June 2024

Certified rehabilitation Registered nurse